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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2018-12-13

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Standard Time
PST

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
PEC Contaminated Soil Excavation
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

EZ897-191718/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWY-036-8490

File No. - N° de dossier

PWY-8-41142 (036)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Martin (PWY), Delia

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(778) 707-2139 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

PWGSC - PEC Site - West Vancouver, BC

pwy036
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2018-12-10
Date 

005
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation. - N° de l'off. à comm. Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

EZ897-191718/A 005 pwy036

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME

PWY-8-41142

Les documents français seront disponibles sur demande.

This Amendment #005 is raised to
1: Extend the closing date of the solicitation.
2: Issue Addendum #04.

Extension of Solicitation Closing Date
***************************************************************************************************
Extension of Time for Tenderers

PEC Contaminated Site Soil Excavation
West Vancouver, BC
Solicitation No: EZ897-191718/A

Notice is hereby given that the time for reception of tenders previously due at 2:00 p.m. 
P.S.T. on 12 December 2018 is hereby extended to 2:00 p.m. P.S.T. on 13 December 
2018.
****************************************************************************************************

2:  Please see Addendum #04 attached.

The addendum will form part of the contract documents.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.



PEC Contaminated Site Soil Excavation Addendum #04
EZ897-191718 Date: December 10, 2018

Page 1 of 2

The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately.  This 
Addendum will form part of the contract documents.

Q1: Does the client have pictures or estimated quantities for the waste material piles onsite?
A1: There are no pictures available.  The estimated quantity is addressed in the Unit Price 

Table.

Q2: What does the waste material piles consist of? 
A2: Garbage which could include old stockpile liners, old tires, wood.

Q3: Has the amended hazardous waste been de-listed as per a BC MOE approved delisting 
protocol?

A3: The methods and means for former phases of the site are proprietary.

Q4: Figure 3 indicates there are 53 monitoring well in the excavation footprint that the 
contractor can cut and cap in order to work around but also says the contractor must 
repair any damaged wells. Is the contractor going to have to put all the wells back to 
original once excavation is complete?  

A4: Yes, see Figure 12, Item 6.

Q5: Figure 5 indicates for road repair that “additional material may need to be imported”.  Can 
you quantify how much additional material is required?  

A5: To be determined by the Contractor.

Q6: The unit price table says 20,000 cubic meters of excavation, figure 12 shows 2 
excavations and give dimensions for both that we believe is top of the required 1:1 slope.   
Based on provided drawings the volume appears to be larger at approx. 27,000 m3.  
Please clarify discrepancy.  

A6: We will be excavating a maximum of 20,000 m3 including side slopes.  Contractor will be 
aid for actual quantities excavated.

Q7: There is a section along the North excavation that is adjacent to a previous excavation. 
The drawing notes say “temporarily remove this backfill, store, and replace once all waste 
soil is excavated” how does the contractor get paid for that? What is the volume? 

A7: It is part of the Unit Price Table Item 14 “Soil Excavation and Stockpiling”.

Q8: The backfill we import must be mixed with owner supply cobbles on site. 75% import and 
25% on site cobbles by weight. Where is the owner supplied material located on the site?  
Can gravel be in with the cobbles?  What line item would the mixing be paid under?  

A8: Figure 4 and Figure 13 – Imported Backfill Stockpile Area. Backfill must meet 
specifications.  Mixing is under “Backfill Owner Supplied”.

Q9: Figure 11 indicates “the contractor must inspect the condition of and repair the storage 
cells prior to usage. If damaged, the contractor must remove and dispose of the existing 
storage cell liners(where present) and supply and install new liners”  We request 
clarification as to which cells are damaged and need to have liners replaced.  

A9: As per Figure 11, all liners to be replaced.
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Q10: Can you please confirm the contamination classification of the HCC Cobble pile and K 
Stockpiles as per the CSR?

A10: This material has not been characterized according to the CSR because the coarse-
grained nature of the material is not amenable to traditional testing techniques.  While the 
bulk of this material is non-contaminated rock there is a surface coating of metals 
contaminated material that is potentially leachable, though again a standard leaching test 
cannot be performed on the material.  Bidder’s should assume that this material is 
considered Waste Quality according to the CSR.

Q11: Can we have a one day extension?
A11: The Bid Closing Date has been extended by 1 day.

-----End of Addendum----


